

The Availability of Homeopathic and Anthroposophic Medicine in the EU

	Health Ministries	Medicines Agencies		List of registered/notified HAMPs		Web pages with general information on HAMPs
		Reference	Size of agency - Link	Links	Comments	
Austria	Bundesministerium Für Gesundheit http://www.bmg.gv.at/	AGES - Österreichische Agentur für Gesundheit und Ernährungssicherheit http://www.ages.at/	AGES http://www.basg.at/uploads/tx_basginfobox/110208_organizational_structrem_01.pdf	AGES - Bundesamt für Sicherheit im Gesundheitswesen http://www.basg.at/news-center/statistiken/arzneimittel-in-oesterreich/	Marketing authorisations (Art 16.2): 797 Registrations (Article 14): 4138	
Belgium	Service Public Fédéral - Santé Publique, Sécurité de la Chaîne Alimentaire et Environnement http://www.health.fgov.be/	AFMPS - Agence Fédérale des Médicaments et des Produits de Santé http://www.fagg.afmps.be/	L'AFMPS passe à la vitesse supérieure. Rapport annuel 2009. Agence Fédérale des Médicaments et des Produits de Santé, page 17 (2009) http://www.fagg.afmps.be/fr/binaries/FAGG%20Rapport%20annuel%202009%20WEB_tcm291-103365.pdf	Not possible to open. Info given is: 'Under construction:' http://www.fagg-afmps.be/en/items/database/	No information on registered HAMPs could be found	http://www.fagg.afmps.be/en/human_use/medicines/homeopathic_medicines/
Bulgaria	Министерство на здравеопазването http://www.mh.government.bg/	ИЗПЪЛНИТЕЛНА АГЕНЦИЯ ПО ЛЕКАРСТВАТА http://www.bda.bg/	No information could be found	http://www.bda.bg/images/stories/documents/med_inf/OTC.pdf http://bda.bg/images/stories/documents/register/mp_engl.htm	List includes all OTC products. It is not possible to identify the HAMPs This list including homeopathic products can be found under individual manufacturers. No separate list for all HAMPs could be found	No page found
Cyprus	Ministry of Health of the Republic of Cyprus http://www.moh.gov.cy/moh/moh.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument	Pharmaceutical Services http://www.moh.gov.cy/moh/phs/phs.nsf/dmlindex_en/dmlindex_en?opendocument	http://www.moh.gov.cy/moh/phs/phs.nsf/dmlorgchart_gr/dmlorgchart_gr?OpenDocument	No information found	No information on registered HAMPs could be found	No page found
Czech Republic	Ministerstvo zdravotnictví České republiky http://www.mzcr.cz/	Státní ústav pro kontrolu léčiv http://www.sukl.cz/	http://www.sukl.eu/sukl/annual-reports?highlightWords=annual-report	http://www.sukl.eu/modules/medication/search.php?data%5Bsearch_for%5D=&data%5Bcode%5D=&data%5Bgroup%5D=V12&data%5Bmaterial%5D=&data%5Bpath%5D=&data%5Breg%5D=&data%5Bradio%5D=none&data%5Brc%5D=&data%5Bwith_adv%5D=0&data%5Blisting%5D=100&search=Search&page=1	3310 items. HAMPs can all be found by using the ATC code V12 in the database.	http://www.sukl.eu/sukl/ust-29-version-7?highlightWords=Homeopathic
Denmark	Ministeriet for Sundhed og Forebyggelse http://www.im.dk/	Lægemiddelstyrelsen http://www.laegemiddelstyrelsen.dk/	No organizational structure or similar could be found	http://laegemiddelstyrelsen.dk/ftp-upload/ListeOverGodkendteLaegemidler.xls (only chemicals)	No information on registered HAMPs	http://laegemiddelstyrelsen.dk/en/service-menu/search?q=Homeopathic
Estonia	Sotsiaalministeerium http://www.sm.ee/	Ravimiamet http://www.sam.ee/	http://www.ravimiamet.ee/216	http://193.40.10.165/register/register.php?lk=1&otsj=&keel=eng&inim_vet=inim&raviminimi=&ta_inglise=&atc=T01RS02&mlhoidi_a=&spckp_algus=&spckp_lopp=&pilpk_algus=&pilpk_lopp=&mlnr=&mlkp_algus=&mlkp_lopp=	21products OTC (all from the same manufacturer)	No information found
Finland	Sosiaali- ja terveysministeriö http://www.stm.fi/	FIMEA - Lääkealan turvallisuus- ja kehittämiskeskus http://www.fimea.fi/	http://www.fimea.fi/instance/data/prime_product_julkaisu/fimea/embeds/fimeawwwstructure/13796_Fimea_organisation_ENG_1.1.2010.pdf	http://www.fimea.fi/instancedata/prime_product_julkaisu/embeds/fimeawwwstructure/16415_Paatos-laakeluettelo-liite-2-1095-2009.pdf	List includes all herbals and homeopathics	http://www.fimea.fi/license_holders/herbal_remedies/homeopathic_and_anthroposophic_preparations
France	Ministère du Travail, de l'Emploi et de la Santé http://www.sante.gouv.fr/	Agence française de sécurité sanitaire des produits de la santé http://www.afssaps.fr/	No information found	A list of about 350 stocks for homeopathic preparations is presented here (Article 14): http://www.afssaps.fr/Activites/Pharmacopee/Que-trouver-dans-la-Pharmacopee-francaise/La-liste-des-monographies-francaises/Liste-des-souches-PPH-index-nom-homeopathique-nom-anglais/(language)/fre-FR The list of complex remedies (Article 16.2): http://www.afssaps.fr/var/afssaps_site/storage/original/application/23fb12ac319e15055f17df23bd41ae7d.pdf A message to applicants was sent in August 2009 giving a calendar for submission of applications. http://www.afssaps.fr/var/afssaps_site/storage/original/application/d20337848f4a39c86c72fc6690529bf4.pdf	A list of 1163 single remedies was published in the Journal Officiel de la République Française 29 September 1984, N.C. 8945 34 complex	The list of simplified registration is under construction
Germany	Bundesministerium für Gesundheit http://www.bmg.bund.de/	BfArM - Bundesinstitut für Arzneimittel und Medizinprodukte http://www.bfarm.de/	No organisational structure or similar could be found	http://www.bfarm.de/clin_103/DE/Arzneimittel/2_zulassung/zulArten/besTherap/allgemein/statistik-bescheidzahlen.html?nn=1009778	The only site to differentiate between HMPs and AMPs Homeopathic singles: 166 Homeopathic combinations: 1104 Total 1270	www.bfarm.de/DE/Arzneimittel/2_zulassung/zulArten/besTherap/amAnthropo/amanthropo-inhalt.html;jsessionid=B1D1B104E33143A13C923A8B156B6F66.1_cid103 and

The Availability of Homeopathic and Anthroposophic Medicine in the EU

	Health Ministries	Medicines Agencies		List of registered/notified HAMPs		Web pages with general information on HAMPs
		Reference	Size of agency - Link	Links	Comments	
					Anthroposophic singles: 390 Anthroposophic combinations: 654 Total: 1044	http://www.bfarm.de/DE/Arzneimittel/2_zulassung/verfahren/azBuch/20azBuchKomm/20-70homeopathAzBuchKomm/hab-Kom-inhalt.html?nn=1013988
Greece	Υπουργείο Υγείας και Κοινωνικής Αλληλεγγύης http://www.vyka.gov.gr/	Εθνικός Οργανισμός Φαρμάκων http://www.eof.gr/	No information found	The web page is only in Greek.	No information found	
Hungary	Nemzeti Erőforrás Minisztérium http://www.eum.hu/	Országos Gyógyszerészeti Intézet http://www.ogvi.hu/	http://www.ogvi.hu/dynamic/OGYlannualrep_internet20082009.pdf	http://www.ogvi.hu/kemial_gyogyszeranyagok_zsiradekok_es_hasonlo_allomanyu_anyagok/	About 300 products found on a list also containing other medicines	http://www.ogvi.hu/homeopathic_medical_products/
Ireland	Department of Health and Children http://www.dohc.ie/	The Irish Medicines Board http://www.imb.ie/	http://www.imb.ie/images/uploaded/documents/org_charter%20web%20v7%20image%2026-7-10.gif	http://www.imb.ie/images/uploaded/swedocuments/latestHMIlist.pdf	About 65 homeopathic medicinal products listed as 'Human Medicines Authorised/Transfer Pending'	http://www.imb.ie/search.aspx?q=Homeopathic
Italy	Ministero della Salute http://www.ministerosalute.it/	AIFA - Agenzia Italiana del Farmaco http://www.agenziafarmaco.gov.it/	www.agenziafarmaco.gov.it/en/content/organization	No information has been found	No information found	http://www.agenziafarmaco.gov.it/en/glossary/term/3676 and http://www.agenziafarmaco.gov.it/en/content/registraction
Latvia	Veselības ministrija http://www.vm.gov.lv/	Zāļu valsts aģentūra http://www.vza.gov.lv/	http://www.vza.gov.lv/index.php?id=215&sa=215&top=202	List of registered products is available on print/cd version only (not in our possession) http://www.vza.gov.lv/index.php?id=390&sa=390&top=298	Printed version only	
Lithuania	Lietuvos Respublikos sveikatos apsaugos ministerija http://www.sam.lt/	Valstybinė vaistų kontrolės tarnyba http://www.vvkt.lt/	http://www.vvkt.lt/index.php?1412811925	The 2009 annual report (page 5) refers to 99 authorised homeopathic products in Lithuania. http://www.vvkt.lt/index.php?1055535764	Only complete list of all products registered in Lithuania can be downloaded in Lithuanian without codes	http://www.vvkt.lt/index.php?393335985
Luxembourg	Ministère de la Santé http://www.ms.public.lu/fr/index.html	Division de la Pharmacie et des Médicament http://www.ms.public.lu/fr/activites/pharmacie-medicament/index.html	No information found	No information has been found	No information found	No information found
Malta	Ministry of Health, the Elderly and Community Care https://ehealth.gov.mt/HealthPortal/default.aspx	Awtorità dwar il-Medicini http://www.medicinesauthority.gov.mt/	No information found	http://www.maltamedicineslist.com/ http://www.medicinesauthority.gov.mt/pub/MA%20List.pdf http://www.medicinesauthority.gov.mt/pub/QL%20List.pdf	No information found The lists do not present any homeopathic product	http://www.medicinesauthority.gov.mt/homeopathic.htm
Netherlands	Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport http://www.rijksoverheid.nl/ministeries/	College ter Beoordeling van Geneesmiddelen Medicines Evaluation Board http://www.cbg-meb.nl/cbg/nl	http://www.cbg-meb.nl/CBG/en/about/organisation/organisation-structure/default.htm http://www.cbg-meb.nl/CBG/en/about/organisation/MEB/default.htm	http://www.cbg-meb.nl/NR/rdonlyres/5CC62EF9-F610-4520-8368-2A7D200DA4F1/0/Lijst_homeopathische_farmaceutische_producten2011.pdf	List with 4464 homeopathic products	http://www.cbg-meb.nl/CBG/nl/_search/SplitScreen/default.htm?qry=Homeopathy&language=nl
Poland	Ministerstwo Zdrowia http://www.mz.gov.pl/	Rejestracji Produktów Leczniczych, Wyrobów Medycznych i Produktów http://www.urpl.gov.pl/	http://en.urpl.gov.pl/en-structure-of-the-office	http://www.mz.gov.pl/wwwfiles/ma_struktura/docs/urzedwpl_2009_czesc_1a_16062009.pdf	Registered homeopathic products are listed as 'Preparat homeopatyczny'	
Portugal	Portal da Saude http://www.min-saude.pt/	INFARMED - Autoridade Nacional do Medicamento e Produtos de Saude http://www.infarmed.pt/	On the English pages, no information is given	http://www.infarmed.pt/portal/page/portal/INFARMED/MEDICAMENTOS_USO_HUMANO/AUTORIZACAO_DE_INTRODUCAO_NO_MERCADO/PRODUTOS_FARMACEUTICOS_HOMEOPATICOS/PFH_REGISTADOS		http://www.infarmed.pt/portal/page/portal/INFARMED/MEDICAMENTOS_USO_HUMANO/AUTORIZACAO_DE_INTRODUCAO_NO_MERCADO/PRODUTOS_FARMACEUTICOS_HOMEOPATICOS/Guidance_modulo3.pdf and http://www.infarmed.pt/portal/page/portal/INFARMED/MEDICAMENTOS_USO_HUMANO/AUTORIZACAO_DE_INTRODUCAO_NO_MERCADO/PRODUTOS_FARMACEUTICOS_HOMEOPATICOS/Ptc_HMP_non_biological_safety.pdf
Romania	Ministerul Sanatatii http://www.ms.ro/	Agentia Nationala a Medicamentului http://www.anm.ro/	http://www.anm.ro/anmdn/organizare.html	http://www.anm.ro/app/nom1/anm_list.asp	There are about 60 listed products in the list	http://www.anm.ro/focus/search.asp?zoom_query=Homeopathic&zoom_per_page=10&zoom_and=0&zoom_sort=0

DCI code for research: HOMEOPATE

The Availability of Homeopathic and Anthroposophic Medicine in the EU

	Health Ministries	Medicines Agencies		List of registered/notified HAMPs		Web pages with general information on HAMPs
		Reference	Size of agency - Link	Links	Comments	
Slovak Republic	Ministerstvo zdravotníctva Slovenskej republiky http://www.health.gov.sk/	Statny Ustav Pre Kontrolu Leiciv http://www.sukl.sk/	http://www.sukl.sk/buxus/docs/AnglickaVerzia/annualreport2009.pdf	http://www.sukl.sk/en/servis/search/searching-on-the-database-of-medicinal-products ATC code for research: V12	In the list of products, there are about 970 products classified as homeopathic	http://www.sukl.sk/en/about-us/advisory-bodies/subcommittee-for-phytotherapeutics-and-homeopathics?page_id=1109 This is a subcommittee for Phytotherapeutics and Homeopathics
Slovenia	Ministrstvo za zdravje http://www.mz.gov.si/	Agencija za zdravila in medicinske pripomočke http://www.jazmp.si/	http://www.jazmp.si/picts/Organigram_EN.png	http://www.jazmp.si/objave/eng/BPZ_eng.pdf	Access to database after free registration (in Slovenian only)	
Spain	Ministerio de Sanidad, Servicios Sociales e Igualdad http://www.msc.es/	AEMPS - Agencia española de Medicamentos y Productos Sanitarios http://www.agemed.es/	www.aemps.gob.es/en/laAEMPS/estructura/home.htm	In the database, no homeopathic products were found https://sinaem4.agemed.es/consaem/fichasTecnicas.do?metodo=buscar		http://www.aemps.es/actividad/legislacion/espana/docs/RD1344_2007-ingles.pdf and http://www.aemps.es/actividad/documentos/tasas/docs/tasasNoResid-ingles-dic06.pdf
Sweden	Socialdepartementet http://www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/2061	Läkemedelsverket http://www.lakemedelsverket.se/	http://www.lakemedelsverket.se/upload/om-lakemedelsverket/organisation/organogram%20till%20ao%2011%20eng.ppt	Sorted by product name: http://www.lakemedelsverket.se/upload/halso-och-sjukvard/homeopatika/gk_homreglista.xls Authorised (=free listed, notified) homeopathic products – sorted by product name: http://www.lakemedelsverket.se/upload/halso-och-sjukvard/homeopatika/gk_homfrilistadlista%20produktamn.pdf		http://www.lakemedelsverket.se/malgrupp/Foretag/Homeopatiska-lakemedel/ and http://www.lakemedelsverket.se/english/product/homeopathic-products/
United Kingdom	Department of Health - Public Health, adult social care and the NHS http://www.dh.gov.uk/	MHRA - Medicines and Helathcare products Regulatory Agency http://www.mhra.gov.uk/	http://www.mhra.gov.uk/home/groups/comms-ic/documents/websitesresources/con2023759.pdf	http://www.mhra.gov.uk/home/groups/pl-a/documents/websitesresources/con126108.pdf http://www.mhra.gov.uk/home/groups/l-cs-el/documents/websitesresources/con123351.pdf	The list contains about 236 different homeopathic and anthroposophic products (no distinction) Overview of number of registered homeopathic products over several years	http://www.mhra.gov.uk/SearchHelp/Search/Searchresults/index.htm?within=Yes&keywords=Homeopathic